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Septembel 8, 2015

BY ECF

Honorable Robert W. Sweet
United States District Judge
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street

New York, New York 10007

Re: Schoolcraft v. City of New York, et al., 10€v-6005 (RWS)

Your Honor:

| am a Saior Counsel in the office oZachary W. CarterCorporation Counsel of the
City of New York assigned to represetite City Defendantdn the abovereferenced matter.
We write to respectfully request a page limit extension for the dtandum of Law in Spport
of City Defendants’ Motiongn Limine from 25 to 50pages and to separately file a motion to
preclude the teshony of fourexpertsjn whole or in part, with a 25 page memorandum.

Plaintiff has listedover 200 exhibits and 56 witnesses, including 4 expert witnesses, in
his JPTO.The medical deferaits offer three expertdn contrast, City Defendants do naifer
any expert witnesses. In light of the large number of exhibits and witnessesblsfedintiff,
the need for experelated motions,and the comglxity of the issues in the cagmcluding
Monell issues)the City Defendants believe that an increas¢he Courts usual page limits are
required.

We have conferredith the other parties and although plaintiff agreecat50 page limit
for motionsin limine, plaintiff has not responded to our reguto file a separate motion directed
at the preclusion of expert witness testimonysiven the large number oflgmtiff experts,
requiring expert motionto be included withirthe same page limit asther motions would be
unfair to the City defendants, who will be making motions directed\atral expert witnesses.
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Accordingly, theCity Defendantsrespectfullyrequest a page limit extension for the
Memorandum of Law in Support of City Defendants’ Motidnd.imine from 25 to 50 pages

and a 25 page limit faa separatdemorandum of Law in Support of City Defendaritotions
to Preclude Expert Testimony

We thank the Court for itsonsideration in this matter.

Respetfully submitted,

/s/ Alan Scheiner

Alan Scheiner
Senior Counsel

cc:  All counsel yiaECPH



